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Woodruff County 

Morris, Dr. John William, Clinic, 118 W. 
Main St., McCrory, 09000801, LISTED, 10/ 
05/09 

CALIFORNIA 

El Dorado County 

Wakamatsu Tea and Silk Colony Farm, 941 
Cold Springs Rd., Gold Hill vicinity, 
09000397, LISTED, 10/09/09 

Nevada County 

Commercial Row—Brickelltown Historic 
District, Roughly the N. side of Donner 
Pass Rd. from Bridge St. westwards approx. 
1,700 ft., Truckee, 09000803, LISTED, 10/ 
08/09 

San Bernardino County 

Shady Point, 778 Shelter Cove Dr., Lake 
Arrowhead, 09000804, LISTED, 10/05/09 

San Francisco County 

Roos House, 3500 Jackson St., San Francisco, 
09000805, LISTED, 10/08/09 

Tobin House, 1969 California St., San 
Francisco, 09000806, LISTED, 10/05/09 

Tuolumne County 

Sonora Youth Center, 732 S. Barretta St., 
Sonora, 09000807, LISTED, 10/08/09 

FLORIDA 

Orange County 

Warlow, Thomas Picton, Sr., House, 701 
Driver Ave., Winter Park vicinity, 
09000808, LISTED, 10/08/09 

KANSAS 

Leavenworth County 

Helmers Manufacturing Company Building, 
300 Santa Fe St./2500 2nd St., 
Leavenworth, 09000809, LISTED, 10/08/09 

Republic County 

Cuba Blacksmith Shop, 1/2 block W. of Baird 
St. on the Lynn St., Cuba, 09000810, 
LISTED, 10/08/09 

Sedgwick County 

Wichita High School, 324 N. Emporia, 
Wichita, 09000811, LISTED, 10/08/09 
(Public Schools of Kansas MPS) 

MISSOURI 

Greene County 

Pythian Home of Missouri, 1451 E. Pythian 
St., Springfield, 09000812, LISTED, 10/07/ 
09 

Jefferson County 

Central School Campus, 221 S. 3rd. St., De 
Soto, 09000813, LISTED, 10/08/09 

Madison County 

Fredericktown United States Post Office, 155 
S. Main St., Fredericktown, 09000814, 
LISTED, 10/08/09 

MONTANA 

Petroleum County 

Winnett Block, 301 E. Main St., Winnett, 
09000815, LISTED, 10/08/09 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Rockingham County 

Portsmouth Harbor Light, .3 mi. E. of Rt. 1B 
jct. with Wentworth Rd., Ft. Constitution 
SE corner, New Castle, 09000816, LISTED, 
10/08/09 (Light Stations of the United 
States MPS) 

NEW MEXICO 

Cibola County 

Acoma Curio Shop, 1090 NM 124, San Fidel, 
09000817, LISTED, 10/07/09 (Route 66 
through New Mexico MPS) 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Richland County 

Benson, Florence C., Elementary School, 226 
Bull St., Columbia, 09000819, LISTED, 10/ 
07/09 (Equalization Schools in South 
Carolina, 1951–1960 MPS) 

WISCONSIN 

Kenosha County 

Wisconsin shipwreck (iron steamer), Address 
Restricted, Kenosha vicinity, 09000820, 
LISTED, 10/07/09 (Great Lakes Shipwreck 
Sites of Wisconsin MPS) 

Oneida County 

Sutliff, Solon and Mathilda, House, 306 Dahl 
St., Rhinelander, 09000821, LISTED, 10/ 
07/09 

[FR Doc. E9–30734 Filed 12–28–09; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before December 5, 2009. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR Part 
60 written comments concerning the 
significance of these properties under 
the National Register criteria for 
evaluation may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St., NW., 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye 
St. NW., 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 

or faxed comments should be submitted 
by January 13, 2010. 

J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 

California 

Los Angeles County 

Pegfair Estates Historic District, (Cultural 
Resources of the Recent Past, City of 
Pasadena) 1525–1645 Pegfair Estates Dr.; 
1335–1345 Carnarvon Dr., Pasadena, 
09001223 

Idaho 

Bingham County 

Aviator’s Cave, Address Restricted, Arco, 
09001224 

Illinois 

Cook County 

Berger Park, (Chicago Park District MPS) 
6205–47 N. Sheridan Rd., Chicago, 
09001225 

Minnesota 

Blue Earth County 

Dodd Ford Bridge, Co. Rd. 147 over Blue 
Earth River Shelby, 09001070 

Missouri 

St. Louis Independent city 

Federal Cold Storage Company Building, 
1800–28 N. Broadway, St. Louis, 09001226 

New York 

Dutchess County 

Trinity Methodist Church, 8 Mattie Cooper 
Square, Beacon, 09001227 

Herkimer County 

Masonic Temple—Newport Lodge No. 445 F. 
& A.M., 7408 NY 28, Newport, 09001228 

Onondaga County 

Dock Hill Road Extension Stone Arch Bridge, 
Dock Hill Rd. Extension, Cornwall-on- 
Hudson, 09001230 

Rockland County 

Balmville Cemetery, Albany Post Rd., 
Balmville, 09001229 

Rhode Island 

Providence County 

Central Diner, 777 Elmwood Ave., 
Providence, 09001231 

Virginia 

Alexandria Independent city Uptown-Parker- 
Gray Historic District, Roughly Cameron 
St. N. to 1st St. and N. Columbus St. W. 
to the following sts forming W. line, 
Buchanan, N. West, Alexandria, 09001232 

Washington 

King County 

University of Washington Faculty Center, 
4020 E. Stevens Way, Univ. of Washington, 
Seattle, 09001233 
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Klickitat County 

Homesteads of the Dalles Mountain Ranch 
Historic District, 340 Dalles Mountain Rd., 
beginning approx. 2.8 mi. N. of WA 14 jct., 
Dallesport, 09001234 

Pierce County 

Blue Mouse Theatre, 2611 N. Proctor St., 
Tacoma, 09001235 
Request for REMOVAL has been made for 

the following resources: 

Colorado 

Denver County 

Wheeler House, 1917 W. 32nd Ave., Denver, 
00000105 

Fremont County 

Fourth Street Bridge, 4th St., Canon City, 
85000207 

[FR Doc. E9–30733 Filed 12–28–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–696] 

In the Matter of Certain Restraining 
Systems for Transport Containers, 
Components Thereof, and Methods of 
Using Same; Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 24, 2009 under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Matthew 
Bullock of McLean, Virginia and Walnut 
Industries, Inc. of Bensalem, 
Pennsylvania. Supplements to the 
complaint were filed on December 9 and 
11, 2009. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain restraining systems for transport 
containers and components thereof by 
reason of (1) infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,089,802; 
6,227,779; and 6,981,827; 
(2) infringement of U.S. Copyright 
Registration Nos. TX–6–990–095 and 
TX6–996–765; and (3) false advertising 
and misrepresentation. The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsections (a)(1)(A) and (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 

exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
supplements, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Kecia J. Reynolds, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2580. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2009). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 22, 2009, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain restraining systems for transport 
containers or components thereof that 
infringe one or more of claims 1, 15, 16, 
and 22 of U.S. Patent No. 6,089,802; 
claims 1 and 7 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,227,779; and claims 1, 5, 7, and 12 of 
U.S. Patent No. 6,981,827, and whether 
an industry in the United States exists 
as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337; 

(b) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain restraining systems for transport 
containers or components thereof by 

reason of infringement of U.S. Copyright 
Registration No. TX–6–990–095 or U.S. 
Copyright Registration No. TX–6–996– 
765, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; and 

(c) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain restraining systems for transport 
containers or components thereof by 
reason of false advertising and 
misrepresentation, the threat or effect of 
which is to destroy or substantially 
injure an industry in the United States. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Matthew Bullock, 6314 Georgetown 

Pike, McLean, VA 22101, 
Walnut Industries, Inc., 1356 Adams 

Road, Bensalem, PA 19020. 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Qingdao Auront Industry & Trade Co., 

Ltd., Columbia Village, Shazikou, 
Laoshan District, Qingdao 266102, 
Shandong, China. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Kecia J. Reynolds, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
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